Edgar Tulepu

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Take 3.

Max Gander-Cooper

Tuesday, 12 March 2024 3:03 pm

llana Miller

RE: [ Candidate shortlist for Minister's office
Fast-track Project Advisory Group Candidate Shortlist.pdf

From: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:46 PM
To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE:

Candidate shortlist for Minister's office

Can you put a title on the top of the pdf?

Shortlist of nominated blah blah blah for FTC listed etc

From: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 2:43 PM

To: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>

Cc: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject:

]Candidate shortlist for Minister's office

Max Gander-Cooper (he/him)
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitatari Kaupapa Here Matua
Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use

Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao

027 264 2829 | max.gander-cooper@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz






